

# Community Council

9 December 2021

## Council Members

---

### Parent Members

Alicia Cutts<sup>1</sup> – [acutts@dsdmail.net](mailto:acutts@dsdmail.net)  
Cheryl Ford<sup>2</sup> – [cheryldford@gmail.com](mailto:cheryldford@gmail.com)  
Bonnie Humphrey<sup>1</sup> – [brettandbonnie@mac.com](mailto:brettandbonnie@mac.com)  
Yetlanecy Mendez<sup>1</sup> – [ysantamaria@dsdmail.net](mailto:ysantamaria@dsdmail.net)  
Stephanie Parke<sup>1</sup> – [stephanoodles@gmail.com](mailto:stephanoodles@gmail.com)  
Linnea Silas<sup>2</sup> – [neaannabella@gmail.com](mailto:neaannabella@gmail.com)

### School Staff Members

Brenda Mills – [bmills@dsdmail.net](mailto:bmills@dsdmail.net)  
Ryan Van Natter – [rvannatter@dsdmail.net](mailto:rvannatter@dsdmail.net)

*\*number indicates the year of the council member's two-year term*

## Attendees

---

Bonnie Humphrey, Stephanie Parke, Ryan Van Natter, Brenda Mills, Alicia Cutts

## Agenda

---

- Welcome
- District/school plan for discrimination and bullying in schools
- Cross walk location
- Community resource evening for help with lower income needs

## Minutes

---

Mr. Van Natter gave a summary of the trainings that DSD is administering to staff—racial harassment, documenting, intervention. Meadowbrook will begin a kindness campaign in January. Ms. Humphrey shared the idea of using the social story based program called *Social Thinking* by Michelle Garcia Winner—a way to build empathy and relationship skills. Ms. Parke spoke to Mr. Lloyd of Bountiful City. He said that the reasoning for the location of the crosswalk is because of the codes governing how close a crosswalk can be to driveways. We need to communicate the location of the new crosswalk to parents and update the Safe Routes map. Alicia Cutts shared the idea of an open house style community night, possibly during parent-teacher conference week, with booths/tables

that have resources for a variety of items— academic interventions, food pantry, mental health, job resources, etc. Maybe during the BOGO book fair. Maybe in conjunction with the Read Across America.

- Council members (action item) Email Ryan ideas, contacts, etc. about resources that could be appropriate for such a night.

- Review of Title 1 monitoring visit and Trust Lands update

We quickly reviewed the presentation shared at the Title 1 monitoring visit and discussed the possibility of needing an addendum to the TSSP to reallocate Trust Lands funds. Consideration will be given in third term.